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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 9:03 AM
To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 906 Oxford St. N,  Assessment # 200130

Good morning, 
 
I spoke with the property owner. He tried to paid his Quarter 1 2020 bill to republic after it had been sent to the city as 
an assessment. I explained to him that the amount was added as a credit to his account and that he would still have to 
pay the city for the assessment. Property owner stated that he was fine with paying the assessment. Therefore, we do 
not need to create a TA for this property. 
 
 

Clare Pillsbury 
Management Assistant I 
Saint Paul Public Works 
800 City Hall Annex, 25 West 4th Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8862 
F: 651-266-6222 
Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

www.stpaul.gov/garbage 

 
 
 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:28 PM 
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) 
<Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 906 Oxford St. N, Assessment # 200130 
 
7/17 11 AM LH need TA. Checking to see if RE sent correct LH date notif. 
 

From: Heintz, Polly (CI-StPaul) <polly.heintz@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 11:56 AM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 906 Oxford St. N, Assessment # 200130 
 
Matt O’Hara 
906 Oxford Street N 
Assessment # 200130 
651-307-1607 
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Message:  
I just wanted to make sure that the City Council is aware that I paid that garbage bill and if there’s any questions 
regarding that or if that was assessed anyway, please call me at 651-307-1607. 
 

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:02 AM 
To: #CI-StPaul_Ward7 <Ward7@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Voice Mail (33 seconds) 
 
 
 

 

 
Katie Burger 
Executive Assistant 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8567 
F: 651-266-8574 
kathryn.burger@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

 
 

From: +1 651-307-1607 <+1 651-307-1607>  
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 9:55 AM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (33 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from MATTHEW OHARA. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


